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EQUIPMENT

ATHLETIC GOODS CO. absupPLIES

= | ITCHISON,NANSAS

200 209 N AL STREeET

August 4, 1945.

Dre Fe Co Allen,

Director of Physical Education,
University of Kansas,

L.awrence, Kans,

Dear Doc:

I have just received a communication from the Bike

Webb Company, that before releasing shipment of

the supporters on your order for the Apmy Trainees,
that it would be necessary for you to slign a state-
ment that the merchandise iz for the excluslive use

of the Trainees or University Fitness Program.

They advise me that they sent you one of these state-
ments direct from the fectory and if you will sign
it and return it to them, they will make inmmedlate

Shipment -

Regarding the T-shirts, socks, and pants, 1 wish to
advise that we will make immediate shipment of the
socks and part of the pants just as soon as we receive
your AA3 priority certificate. As I explailned, it
will be necessary for us to have this certifiicate
before we can even enter the order for T-shirts with

the mill.

Assuring you that I greatly appreciate your placing
this business with me and with kindest personal

regards, 1 am
Your 32'97 truly,

. Bud Widick,
RHW : BM SNOWDEN MIZE ATHLETIC GOODS CO.




